CENTER for JUDICIAL A CCOUNTABILITY, INC.

Post Office Box 8101 Tel. (914)421-1200 E-Mail: cja@judgewatch.org
White Plains, New York 10602 Website: www.judgewatch.org

April 8, 2015
TO: Secretary of the Senate Francis Patience
Assembly Records Access Officer Robin Marilla

FROM: Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

RE: RECORDS REQUEST: Joint Certificates Establishing the Joint Budget Conference
Committees for Fiscal Years 2015-2016, 2014-2015, and 2012-2013 — & Any
Amendments Thereto

Following up my yesterday’s letter which, pursuant to Senate Rule XV “Freedom of Information”
and Assembly Rule VIII, “Public Access to Records”, requested for this fiscal year and the past
three:

(1) Stenographic minutes and/or videos of all the Joint Budget Conference Committee
meetings — as well as of the meetings of its Subcommittee on Public Protection,
Criminal Justice, and Judiciary, and of whatever additional subcommittee, if any, as
had jurisdiction over the legislative budget;

(2) [records of] Votes of the aforesaid Committee/subcommittee members;

(3) Written reports of the aforesaid Committee/subcommittee(s),
please also furnish the joint certificates filed by the Temporary Senate President and Assembly
Speaker establishing the Joint Budget Conference Committees — and any amendments thereto —
excluding fiscal year 2013-2014, whose joint certificate and amendment you each previously

furnished.

Thank you.
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